



Corvette Club of Utah

P.O. Box 1207 Riverton, UT 84065 May/Jun 2010 www.corvetteclubofutah.org



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2010 Corvette Club of Utah Officers	4
Birthdays	5
2010 Event Summary	6
New Members	8
Getting to Know the Members	8
Owen and Barb Hunsaker	8
Franklin and Shirley Zupon	8
Steve and Kathy Kalm	8
National Corvette Museum News	9
Kentucky Governor Steve Beshear Participates in Simulator	Ribbon Cutting 9
Western States Corvette Council	9
Corvette Racing	9
Mountain West Street News (MWSN)	10
Corvette Club of Utah News	10
Wear Your CCU Name Badge	10
Sales Presentations	10
Obligation of Club Monies	10
Not Hearing About Upcoming Events	10
Pop-Up Socials	
Club Shirts, Jackets, and Hats	10
Yellowstone Cruise	11
Parts Plus AutoRama	12
March Membership Meeting Minutes	12
National Corvette Museum Raffle	13
March Birthday Dinner	16
Desert Star Theater Show	16
April Membership Meeting Minutes	16
April Birthday Lunch	16
May Events	16
Kingman Route 66 Fun Run - Apr 29th to May 3rd	16
Western States Corvette Convention 2010	16
Birthday Brunch and Cruise - May 15th	17
May Membership Meeting – May 19th	17
CCU Cruise to Mesa Verde National Park - May 21-23	17
June Events	17
RC Willey Car Show - June 5th	17
MWSN Picnic - June 6th	18
Cruisin' the Boulevard Car Show - June 11-12th	18
June Membership Meeting and Potluck – June 16th	18
June Birthday Breakfast – June 19th	18
Bear Lake Kickback Cruise - Jun 26-27	18
Future Events	19
Western Stampede Celebration Car Show - July 3rd	19
Keep On Rollin' Car Show - July 17th	19
North Rim Grand Canyon NP - July 17-18	20

Crater of the Moon NP - Aug 28-29	. 20
CCU Cruise to the Reno, Nevada Air Races - Sept 16-20	. 20
1st Quarter - January 1st to March 31st 2010Error! Bookmark	not defined.
Advertisements	. 23

Front Cover Photo Credit

2010 Grand Sport Callaway Corvette shown at the March 2010 Membership Meeting.

To change your mailing address for the *Vette Gazette*, send an e-mail to <u>membership@corvetteclubofutah.org</u>.

VETTE GAZETTE SUBMISSION INFORMATION

To submit information for publication in the Jul/Aug 2010 issue of the *Vette Gazette*, please submit your information to the Gazette Editor , no later than Jun 9th.

2010 CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH OFFICERS

President Bob Anderson

Vice President Linda Butterfield

Vice President Horst Hackbarth

Vice President Luke Hoefnagel

Secretary Char Ohlson

Treasurer Kim Riley Gazette Editor Bob Clayton

Special Events Chair Amber Gaylor

Membership Chair Mike Barker

Historian Mike Corgiat

Webmaster Dave Ohlson

NCM Ambassador and Public Relations Chair Bob Tillotson

To e-mail a CCU Officer, go to <u>http://www.corvetteclubofutah.org/</u> and click on 2010 Officers for a list of the officers. Click on the blue underlined title of the officer to send an e-mail to that officer.

BIRTHDAYS

May Birthdays 2010

- 1 Chad Anderson
- 2 Beverly Roach
- 2 Dorene Strong
- 4 Herm Ruseler
- 5 Mike Crawford
- 5 Terry Thompson
- 6 Myrna Williams
- 9 Larry Elmer
- 11 JoLayne Clayton
- 14 Lois Price
- 14 Vickie Ricketts
- 15 Alan Marks
- 15 Gary Whiteley
- 17 Bruce Gildea
- 17 James Sim
- 19 Robert Luken
- 23 Bonnie DeBoer
- 25 Jay Marsh
- 25 Ann Oldroyd
- 25 Mark Stowers
- 26 Gary Lowe
- 28 Linda Butterfield
- 28 Kimberlee Sanders
- 29 Lee Ellis

June Birthdays 2010

- 1 Debra Wolfley
- 4 Delia Hawkins
- 5 Nancy Holder
- 7 Black Brackenbury
- 12 Linda Smith
- 17 Julie Sim
- 18 Don Kentlde
- 18 Hope Nibley
- 19 Liliane Hoefnagel
- 22 Judy Bailey
- 22 Valerie Ulmer
- 22 Zach Miles
- 22 Kathleen Roska
- 23 Shirley Zupon
- 23 Jackie Sorsensen
- 24 Gene Dodson
- 25 Marlyne Pearson
- 25 Cal Schenk
- 26 Don Huffman
- 27 Scott Jensen
- 28 Joel Schneeweis
- 28 Lowell Sorenson

2010 EVENT SUMMARY

MAY 2010

- 1-3 Seligman-Topock 23nd Annual Historic Route 66 Fun Run Kingman
- 5-9 WSCC Convention Tuscany Suites and Casino, Las Vegas, NV
- 8 Gateway Corvette Car Show Gateway Canyon Resort, Gateway, CO
- 12 Officers Meeting Corgait
- 14-15 Utah Valley University Auto Expo Thanksgiving Point, Lehi, UT
- 15 Birthday Brunch and Cruise MacCool's Public House, South Jordan
- 19 Membership Meeting Larry H Miller Chevrolet, Murray, UT
- 21 Wisconsin Corvette Club Get Together TBD
- 21-23 Cruise to Mesa Verde Cortez, Co

JUNE 2010

- 4 8th Annual Historic 25th Street Car & Motorcycle Show Ogden, UT
- 5 RC Willey's Car Show RC Willey's, Syracuse, UT
- 6 31st Anniversary MWSN Picnic Sandridge Park, Roy, UT
- 9 Officers Meeting Butterfield
- 11-12 Coats for Kids Car Show Bountiful, UT
- 12 Hugs for Life Car Show Murray City Park, Murray, UT
- 16 Membership Meeting & Potluck Municipal Park, Roy, UT
- 18-20 Cruise-In 2010 Rainbow Hotel & Casino, Wendover, NV
- 19 Birthday Breakfast Falcon Park, Sandy, UT
- 19 Manor House Car Show Legend Hills Mall, Layton, UT
- 25 Drive your Corvette to Work Day
- 26-27 Bear Lake Kickback Cruise, Garden City, UT

JULY 2010

- 1-3 Cache Valley Cruise In Logan, UT
- 3 West Jordan Stampede Car Show West Jordan Park
- 8-10 American LeMans Miller Motor Sports Park, Toole, UT
- 10 Cruise to Wyoming Downs Evanston Wyoming
- 10 Coalville Super Car Show & Cruise Coalville, UT
- 14 Officers Meeting Tillotson
- 17 Keep-on Rollin Car Show, Brighton Ski Resort, UT
- 17-18 Cruise to North Rim Grand Canyon NP, Kanab, UT
- 21 Membership Meeting Ardell Brown's, South Draper, UT

AUGUST 2010

- 7 2^{nd} Annual Roy Days Car Show Roy, UT
- 11 Officers Meeting Gaylor
- 14 CCU Breakfast Cookout & Cruise Woodland Park, Farmington
- 14 Stars of the Past Car Show Layton Commons Park, Layton
- 18 Membership Meeting TBD
- 20-22 Gunnison Car Show, Gunnison Park, Gunnison, CO
- 21 Kruiser's for Kids Car Show Midvale, UT
- 28 Cruise to Crater of the Moon NP Mountain Home, ID
- 28 Air-Affair Ultimate Car Show West Valley City, UT

SEPTEMBER 2010

- 4 Willard Round-Up Car Show Willard, UT
- 8 Officers Meeting Clayton
- 10-11 Peach Days Poker Run & Car Show Brigham City, UT
- 15 Membership Meeting TBD
- 15-18 World of Speed Bonneville Salt Flats, Wendover, UT
- 15-19 Reno Air Race Cruise, Reno, NV
- 18 Birthday Breakfast TBD
- 18 Cruise to Tuacahn Theater St George, UT
- 25 Wings and Wheels Car Show Wendover, UT

OCTOBER 2010

- 13 Officers Meeting Barker
- 20 Membership Meeting and Officer Nominations Larry H Miller Chevrolet, Murray, UT

NOVEMBER 2010

- 7-14 Eastern Caribbean Cruise Carnival, Miami, FL
- 10 Officers Meeting Hackbarth
- 13 Birthday Breakfast TBD
- 14-21 Western Caribbean Carnival, Miami, FL
- 17 Membership Meeting and Officer Elections - Larry H Miller Chevrolet, Murray, UT

DECEMBER 2010

- 8 New/Old Officers Meeting Red Lobster, Murray, UT
- 11 CCU Christmas Party The Woods on Ninth, Midvale, UT
- 15 Membership Meeting - Larry H Miller Chevrolet, Murray, UT
- 18 Birthday Breakfast TBD

JANUARY 2011

- 12 Officers Meeting TBD
- 15 CCU Awards Banquet Desert Star, Murray, UT
- 19 Membership Meeting TBD

FEBRUARY 2011

- 9 Officers Meeting TBD
- 16 Membership Meeting TBD

March 2011

- 4-6 Parts Plus Autorama South Town Expo, Sandy, UT
- 9 Officers Meeting TBD
- 16 Membership Meeting TBD

Indicates a Non-CCU Sponsored Event

Always check the CCU Website for the latest update.

New Members

Owen and Barb Hunsaker - Pleasant Grove, UT 2003 Yellow Coupe Recruited By: Website

Franklin and Shirley Zupon - Price, UT 2006 Sliver Z06 and 1978 Silver Anniversary Coupe Recruited By: Scott Strong

Steve and Kathy Kalm - Draper, UT 2006 Copper Z06 Recruited By: Website

GETTING TO KNOW THE MEMBERS

OWEN AND BARB HUNSAKER

Owen and Barb Hunsaker have lived in Pleasant Grove for the last 12 years. They have been married for 12 years and have 5 children between the both of them. Just this past year the last of the kids moved out of the house. Owen is the Director of Finance with a satellite communication company in South Jordan, and Barb works in the prepress dept. for a printing company in Salt Lake City. Barb is an avid garage sale shopper and gardener. Owen loves fishing and the outdoors. They both enjoy outdoor photography.

Owen has wanted a Corvette since he was young, but as with most people, family, kids and the like would not allow. In 2007 things finally worked so they could purchase a yellow 2003 coupe. Barb drives a yellow Xterra and her only requirement was that the Corvette had to be yellow as well.

FRANKLIN AND SHIRLEY ZUPON

They were born and raised in Price, Utah and found out about the Corvette Club from long time friends Scott and Doreen Strong who also live in Price. For over 30 years, Franklin owned and operated a body shop and Shirley owned and operated a beauty salon. They have one daughter who is 28 years old. Franklin likes to trap shoot and ice fish, in fact he says he like all sports. Shirley tags along with him and enjoys the same activities. They have always had the passion for Corvette's, they own a 1978 silver Anniversary model and also a 2006 silver ZO6. They look forward to meeting all the members of the club over this year. Their first club events will be the trip to Las Vegas and Mesa Verde.

STEVE AND KATHY KALM

This is their first corvette. They live in Draper, and have 2 Chihuahuas who are their spoiled little kids. They both are on a Paranormal Investigation Team and enjoy going around the state doing investigations and research. They look forward to meeting new people, many miles with the Corvette Club.

Kathy was born in Charlotte, NC, and moved to Indianapolis, IN at age 9. She moved to Westminster, CO after high school, and met Steve while working at Delta Airlines in Salt Lake City. Kathy has always had a love of animals, and works with local rescue groups to help find forever families for homeless pets. She is currently employed at Sorenson Communications as an America Sign Language Interpreter.

Steve has been into cars from an early age. Born is Salt Lake City, his first word was "truck" as the story goes. He has completed ground up restorations on a '67 Willey Jeep at age 15, and later a '69 K/5 Blazer that was given to him by his father. He has created many lifted 4X4's for himself and for friends. Steve had been wanting a Viper for years, and the time finally came to get a toy. After doing much shopping, and side by side comparisons of many brands and models, the Z06 Corvette emerged as the nicest car, so he searched local ads and dealer lots, but ended up buying his 2006 Copper colored Z06 off of Ebay. He flew to Mobile, AL to see the car, and took it to a local Chevrolet dealership to have the certified corvette mechanic give it the once over, then put it in an enclosed car carrier, and had it shipped to Draper, UT. Steve works for Precise Software as a Technical Account Manager.

NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM NEWS



KENTUCKY GOVERNOR STEVE BESHEAR PARTICIPATES IN SIMULATOR RIBBON CUTTING

Gov. Steve Beshear joined local officials on April 6th to open the

Museum's new educational driving simulator theater - a learning tool designed to instruct visitors on realistic driving situations.

"We cannot stress the importance of responsible driving enough," Gov. Beshear said. "These simulators can teach drivers how to correct mistakes virtually, within a safe environment without the potential consequences of actual crashes. I applaud the Corvette Museum for taking the lead on this safety priority."

Visitors to the Museum can sign-up for a 15-minute session on a simulator with paid general admission. Read more about the ribbon cutting on the National Corvette Museum blog!



Experience the pride and enthusiasm of being a member of your National Corvette museum. Go on-line to, <u>http://www.corvettemuseum.org/</u> and check out your membership options. Also, see me, your NCM/CCU Ambassador for more information, and Remember the Wave.

Bob Tillotson

bobt@skyplanner.com

WESTERN STATES CORVETTE COUNCIL

The Corvette Club of Utah is a non-voting member of the Western States Corvette Council (WSCC). For more information, membership information, or to read the WSCC Redline Magazine go to http://www.wscc.ws/. Our WSCC representative is Bob Tillotson.

WSCC is hosting a Track Day at World Famous SPRING MOUNTAIN MOTORSPORTS RANCH in Pahrump, NV on Monday, May 10th 2010, the Day after WSCC Convention in Las Vegas.

This is not part of the WSCC Convention package and you will need to register for this separately. One Full Day on the 2.2 Mile Track with three classes.

Beginners - Little to none track experience

Intermediate - Has soloed on two track events or more

Advanced - For the experienced track driver and has completed track courses

All this for \$150.00 for the whole day! Spectators/None Driving Guests: FREE. Limited to the First 60 Cars that Register. Our Friends at <u>Hooked on Driving</u> will be supporting this events with "coaches" for those who are beginners or would like some tips/help with this course.

This is a "bring your own" Corvette track day, if you want to inquire on renting a Corvette (C6 only) from Spring Mountain Motorsports, the cost is about \$2,000 a day and you will need to have been in one of their schools within the last year to qualify to rent one of their cars. Call Spring Mountain directly for details on that: TOLL FREE: 888.856.5870 or http://springmountainmotorsports.com.

A Great Lunch Buffet will be served in the new Spring Mountain Country Club at \$17.00 per person, open to all. Registration and pre-payment is required, Registration form at: <u>http://www.wscc.ws/RegTrackEvent.v2.pdf</u>

CORVETTE RACING

The Corvette Club of Utah fully supports the American Le Mans Racing Series (ALMS) and the ALMS Race at Miller Motorsports Park. The ALMS is back this year at the Millers Motor Sports Park on the weekend of July 10th. Corvette Coral and ticket package information will be coming. For more details about Corvette racing check out the web sites at:

http://www.corvetteracing.com

http://www.millermotorsportspark.com/index.cfm

MOUNTAIN WEST STREET NEWS (MWSN)

The Mountain West Street News (MWSN) is a local publication that promotes and advertises area events for car clubs and enthusiasts. CCU is part of this publication. Our CCU correspondent for MWSN is Bob Tillotson. You can join MWSN and receive it's bi-monthly publication by attending the MWSN Picnic each summer. The MWSN picnic for 2010 is on Sunday, June 6th, at Sandridge Park in Roy, UT. MWSN, P.O. Box 172, Roy, UT 84067 or call (801) 773-8438.



CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH NEWS

WEAR YOUR CCU NAME BADGE

We have lots of new members in the club. The only way they will be able to remember your name is you wear your CCU name badge. To encourage you, only members wearing naming tags will get raffle tickets for the Membership Meeting door prizes. Come on, dig out those badges.

SALES PRESENTATIONS

Sales presentations at any of our membership meetings from any business or organization other than our sponsor must be approved at the Officer's Meeting the month prior. Please, no exceptions.

OBLIGATION OF CLUB MONIES

From Article VI Section 4 of the Bylaws - No obligation, debt or other liability will be incurred by the Treasurer without the specific approval of the majority of the officers and in accordance with the approved budget. Additionally, the following limits are placed to obligate Club monies; (a) five hundred dollars (\$500.00) by two-third (2/3) majority vote of the officers, (b) any expenditure exceeding five hundred dollars (\$500.00) will be voted on at a monthly Club meeting in accordance with ARTICLE IV Section 6.

NOT HEARING ABOUT UPCOMING EVENTS

We try to keep you informed with the Gazette, the CCU Website, and e-mail reminders. If you want to receive e-mail updates on events, changes to the schedule (and that does happen), you need to let us know your current e-mail address. If you change your e-mail address, you need to tell us or you won't get CCU e-mail. Please e-mail your most current e-mail address to Mike Barker at membership@corvetteclubofutah.org.

POP-UP SOCIALS

Tired of eating at home and need to get out of the house this winter. Come join us for the pop-up socials. Members of the club gather at a different place to eat dinner and socialize. No pressure, no points, just fun. Check the CCU website for the latest info, dates, and locations.

CLUB SHIRTS, JACKETS, AND HATS

If you would like to purchase Club shirts, jackets and hats, contact Horst at 450-5231, e-mail: <u>vette_fun4two@yahoo.com</u>. Items must be prepaid.



YELLOWSTONE CRUISE

Several members of the Corvette Club headed north to Yellowstone at the end of February. While most members were freezing on the Wasatch Front, we were treated to beautiful and clear sunny days with 50 degree weather. There was lots of wildlife out and about because of the warm weather, including a couple of bald eagles. We traveled by snow coach up to the canyons and viewed the frozen waterfall from both sides of the canyon. The next day we traveled up to Old Faithful, stooping at some of the geyser basins on the way up. It was an interesting drive out because most of the snow needed on the road for the skis on the front of the snow coach's had melted. In addition to fitting in a movie, some of the members decided they wanted more adventure and drove snowmobiles to Old Faithful and back. Everyone had a good time, despite our club president getting billed \$800 for a strangers snowmobile accident.



PARTS PLUS AUTORAMA

Corvette Club of Utah won First Place in "Best Club display" at the 2010 parts Plus AutoRama that took place on March 5th - 7th. Special thanks go out to Mike Crawford, Lee Turner, and Teddy Wardel for all of their time and hard work to bring the award to the Corvette Club.

MARCH MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

The March Membership Meeting was held on Mar 17th at Larry H. Miller Chevrolet. We thank Larry H. Miller Chevrolet for their hospitality once again.

The meeting started out with a presentation by Chris from Callaway Cars. They give a short history of the company followed by the packages available for a Corvette. Before the meeting, they displayed a 2010 Corvette Grand Sport that had the Callaway performance package.

Bob Anderson reminded the members that we normally meet at Village Inn after the meeting and all members are invited to attend. He then showed the Best Club Award received at the Autorama this year. Mike Crawford, Lee Turner, and Teddy Wardle were personally responsible for the club receiving the award.

Kim Riley presented the proposed club budget for 2010. A motion was made to accept the budget and it was passed by a unanimous vote from the membership.

Mike Barker presented the member of the year plaques to Lynn Hicks and Ned/Judy Anderson, the award winners for this year.

Bernie, Steve, Amber, and Bob T updated the membership on upcoming club trips. Details are in the Gazette and on the web page. Bernie announced that a CCU Route 66 Shirt was available for \$25 this year. Amber announced that Riverdale City is looking for Corvettes to carry Riverdale City Leaders in their 4th of July Parade on July 3rd. Contact Amber if you are interested.

A full copy of the meeting minutes can be obtained from the Club Secretary upon request.

NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM RAFFLE

Congratulations to Joseph Carlozo of Fallston, MD. Joseph held winning ticket #162 for our 2010 'Build Your Own' Z06 with \$60k Cash Option Raffle held today on Corvette Blvd. This drawing had additional cash prizes, including \$1,000 which went to <u>Vernon Harrington of West</u> <u>Valley, UT</u> with ticket #149, and \$500 went to John Mellott of Cincinnati, OH with ticket #177. We sold 246 of the 500 tickets!



May 2010							
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
						1 Route 66 Kingman	
2 Route 66 Kingman	3 Route 66 Kingman	4	5 2010 WSCC Convention Las Vegas	6 2010 WSCC Convention Las Vegas	7 2010 WSCC Convention Las Vegas	8 2010 WSCC Convention Las Vegas	
9 Mother's Day 2010 WSCC Convention Las Vegas	10	11	12 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM	13	14	15 CCU Birthday Brunch and Cruise	
16	17	18	19 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00PM	20	21 Cruise to Mesa Verde	22 Cruise to Mesa Verde	
23 Cruise to Mesa Verde	24	25	26	27	28	29	
30	31 Memorial Day						

June 2010							
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
		1	2	3	4	5 RC Willey's Car Show Syracuse	
6 MWSN Picnic Roy, UT	7	8	9 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM	10	11	12	
13	14	15	16 CCU Membership Meeting and Potluck Roy, UT	17	18	19 CCU Birthday Breakfast and Cruise Sandy, UT	
20 Father's Day	21	22	23	24	25 Drive Your Corvette to Work Day	26 Bear Lake Kickback Cruise	
27 Bear Lake Kickback Cruise	28	29	30				

MARCH BIRTHDAY DINNER

The March 2010 Birthday Dinner was held on March 21st at the Lone Star Steakhouse in Murray, UT. The names of members with birthdays in March were read. You don't have to have a Birthday to attend this event. Just come out and enjoy some breakfast with other club members.

DESERT STAR THEATER SHOW

CCU attended the Pirates of the Car-rib-eee-an show at the Desert Star Theater on April 17th.

APRIL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

The April Membership Meeting was held on Apr 21st at the Roy Library in Roy, UT. I was out of town so I don't have any minutes to report for April. A full copy of the meeting minutes can be obtained from the Club Secretary upon request.

APRIL BIRTHDAY LUNCH

The April Birthday Lunch was held on April 24th at Corbin's Grill in Layton, UT. The names of members with birthdays in April were read. You don't have to have a Birthday to attend this event. Just come out and enjoy some breakfast with other club members.

MAY EVENTS

KINGMAN ROUTE 66 FUN RUN - APR 29TH TO MAY 3RD

The Route 66 Fun Run at Kingman, Arizona is an annual tradition for CCU. It's normally the first overnight trip of the year and a chance to get some driving time in your Corvette after the bleak and weary winter. Plus it is a chance to thaw out.

You can get more information about the Fun Run at: 2010 Fun Run Information.

You MUST register for the Fun Run, you can print the 2010 registration form at: <u>2010 Fun Run Registration</u> form. Make sure you mail them in before the date printed on the form.

We will be seeing you all soon.

Bernie & Terri Warburton

Always check the CCU website for the latest information.

date and location.



WESTERN STATES CORVETTE CONVENTION 2010

Our Corvette Club of Utah will join with other western state Corvette clubs in this year's annual WSCC Convention in Las Vegas, Nevada the weekend of May 6 – 9, 2010. An adventure filled four days is scheduled which will include Thursday night's Open Mixer for all participating clubs. Friday night's Hospitality Room Social and competition, Saturday's Freemont Street Car Show and, the optional Sunday night Award Banquet. You can participate in or just watch the competitive activities like Drag Racing and Autocross at the Las Vegas Motor Speedway. There will be Go Kart Racing, Indoor Miniature Golf and numerous other events. Lodging for the convention is at the Tuscany Suites and Casino for \$49.00 per night. See the web site for Registration, Room Reservations and to sign up for the various activities. There will be lots of time too for on-yourown play time in fabulous Las Vegas.

Go to http://www.corvetteconvention.com/ for registration

forms and details. A link to the Convention is also on the CCU home web page. Your caravan leaders are Bob Tillotson, 801-773-8106 and Amber Gaylor, 801-985-0701. Information and registration forms will be available at our Corvette Club of Utah meetings. The CCU caravan to the event will leave SLC on the morning of May 6, 2010.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information.

BIRTHDAY BRUNCH AND CRUISE - MAY 15TH

<u>Saturday, May 15th</u> – 11:00AM at MacCool's Public House, South Jordan, UT. Come help us celebrate the birthdays of members born in March. A cruise will follow breakfast. Bring your Corvette's.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information on date and location.

MAY MEMBERSHIP MEETING – MAY 19TH

<u>Wednesday, May 19th</u> – 7:00 PM at Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, 5650 South State Street, Murray, UT. Be sure to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes. For more information contact Amber Gaylor.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

CCU CRUISE TO MESA VERDE NATIONAL PARK - MAY 21-23

Come join us for a road trip to Mesa Verde National Park on May 21st - 23rd. This was intended as an overnighter but we extended it to allow more time to relax and explore the Cliff Dwellings at Mesa Verde. We also have a side trip planned to the four corners monument the first night and Arches National Park on the way back. Brochures for both parks and the motel are available on the CCU website.

<u>Friday May 21st</u> - Members from the North will depart from the Layton Hills Mall flag pole at 8:00AM. We will meet the members from the South at the Chevron Gas Station at Thanksgiving Point and will depart from Thanksgiving Point at 9:00AM. We will stop for lunch at Moab. Should arrive at the Best Western Turquoise Inn & Suites in Cortez, Co around 3:30PM. After checking in, we will head for the Four Corners Monument for pictures of standing in four states at once. Should be back at the motel by 6:00PM.

<u>Saturday May 22nd</u> - We will depart the motel at 9:00AM for Mesa Verde National Park. We will stop at the Far View Visitor Center first so members interested in the Cliff Dwelling Tours can buy tickets. Those not going on the tour can view the Spruce Tree House cliff dwelling near the visitor center, visit the Chapin Mesa Archeological Museum, and take the Pueblo Village or Balcony House vehicle loop tours. There are several places within the park to get lunch. We will try to group up back at the visitor center around 4:00PM for the short drive back to Cortez. The entrance road to the park was under construction last year but is supposed to be finished.

<u>Sunday May 23rd</u> - We will depart the motel at 9:00AM and head for Moab for Lunch. We will take a 2 hour tour of Arches National Park Windows and view the arches in the Windows section and Delicate Arch. We should arrive in the Salt Lake Valley around 5:30PM.

Accommodations: The Best Western Turquoise Inn & Suites, (800) 547-3376, 535 E Main Street, Cortez, Co is holding 10 single queen rooms for the Corvette Club of Utah at \$89.95 per night rate. They will hold the rooms until April 20th so make your reservations early. If you are an AAA member and have access to the internet, they have a limited number of single queen rooms you can get at \$80.95 per night by booking the rooms on line.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information. There is an on-line sign-up on the CCU Website. If you don't have access to the website, catch me at a meeting, call me at home, e-mail me, or just show up if you want to go. There is no limit. If you have a room, you are good to go. For more information contact Bob Clayton at (801) 399-2557 or send an e-mail to robert.clayton@comcast.net.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information.

JUNE EVENTS

RC WILLEY CAR SHOW - JUNE 5TH

<u>Saturday, June 5th</u> - The Corvette Club of Utah has been asked to participate in the 2010 RC Willey Car Show. They will be paying the club \$400.00 to attend this event. Let's polish up the Corvettes an bring them out so the club can earn money for our charity.

The show will start at 11:00 AM and end at 3:00 PM.

They will have a drawing for three major gifts plus a few lesser gifts to the participates. Also, each car will receive a small gift. They have invited the Model A Club and Mustang Club to also participate. Last year each of these clubs brought 50 cars. They will provide Tents for shade and the usual hot dogs and drinks.

South members can meet at Smith's on 5300 South at 9:15 AM to leave at 9:30 AM.

North members should get to RC Willey, 1693 West 2700 South, Syracuse, UT by 10:30 - 10:45 to get their cars parked.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information.

MWSN PICNIC - JUNE 6TH

<u>Sunday, June 6th</u> - MWSN will hold their annual picnic, rain or shine, at Sandridge Park, 2075 West 4400 South in Roy, UT. Registration begins at 9:00 AM. This is a picnic to support MWSN. This is not a car show. NSRA Safety inspections for 2008 will be available. Activities get under way around 11:00 AM followed by prizes at 3:00 PM.

CRUISIN' THE BOULEVARD CAR SHOW - JUNE 11-12TH

<u>Saturday, June 12th</u> - "Cruisin' the Boulevard Coats for Kids" is a charitable event sponsored by the Bountiful Rotary Club. This year marks the 11th anniversary of this event dedicated to aiding our local children.

Elementary school Principals in cooperation with the teachers and the PTA identify children in need of winter clothing from the Bountiful area schools. Once a child is identified, the principal presents a voucher to the parents. With the voucher, the child and parents can go to the Woods Cross K-Mart Store and pick out a new coat, boots and mittens. Since our first Car Show in 1998 over 3500 children have received new winter coats, boots and mittens.

http://www.bountifulrotary.com/johntest/bountiful_rotary_club_004.htm

Contact for more Info is Terry Thompson 801-557-8572

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

JUNE MEMBERSHIP MEETING AND POTLUCK – JUNE 16TH

<u>Wednesday, June 16th</u> – 7:00 PM at Municipal Park in Roy, UT. The club will spring for the meat. Please bring a dish to share. Be sure to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes. For more information contact Amber Gaylor.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

JUNE BIRTHDAY BREAKFAST – JUNE 19TH

<u>Saturday, June 19th</u> – 10:00AM at Falcon Park, in Sandy, UT. Breakfast will be served by your club officers. There may be a nominal charge for breakfast. Please bring your own coffee (We will have hard enough time cooking breakfast). Come help us celebrate the birthdays of members born in June.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

BEAR LAKE KICKBACK CRUISE - JUN 26-27

<u>Saturday, June 26th</u> - Join us on a laid back cruise to beautiful Bear Lake. We will take a leisure cruise (route to be announced later) and enjoy lunch on the way to the lake. We hope to arrive in the Bear Lake area about Noon. For those interested in dipping your toes in the clear blue water we will spend about two hours on the beach. So bring your chairs, a cool beverage and hopefully sun screen. After a chance to clean up, we'll head over to Pickleville Playhouse for a chuck wagon dinner and get ready to cheer and boo the melodrama Bandito Rides Again. Steak dinner is \$21.00 each, Chicken dinner is \$18.50 each and Show tickets are \$17.75 each. (prices include taxes and tip).

If you're not ready to turn in for the night we'll be happy to host a bonfire and smore party at our house across the street from the playhouse. Sunday take time to enjoy the area, cruise home on your own or with a group.

Lodging will be condos at Harbor Village. They have 23 one bedroom condos. They will cost \$109 to \$129/night plus a 10% discount when mentioning Utah Corvette Club. They have 10 two bedroom condos. They will cost \$189 to \$209/night plus a 10% discount when mentioning Utah Corvette Club. The price difference reflects the one to five star rating.

First come, first serve! They will reserve them for the Utah Corvette Club until June 1st then will open them up to all renters. Contact information is listed below. (Note: You can view the condos on line.)

Bear Lake Lodging Mailing Address: PO Box 505 Garden City, UT 84028 Phone: 435-946-3300 or 888-642-BEAR bearlakelodging@yahoo. You MUST signup and have your money in no later than May 31. 2010, as meals and show tickets will be ordered on June 1, 2010. Please send a check for the total amount of your meals and show tickets made to 'Steve Wolfley' and mail to: Steve Wolfley

Attn:Bear Lake Cruise

8294 South Wayside Drive

Sandy, UT 84094

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

FUTURE EVENTS

WESTERN STAMPEDE CELEBRATION CAR SHOW - JULY 3RD

Saturday, July 4th - 11:30 AM in West Jordan. West Jordan City will again pay our club \$500.00 to show our cars. The car show will be from 11:30 AM to 4:30 PM at the Veterans Memorial Park. We will park along the sidewalk by the picnic bowery. Redwood Road will be closed for the parade so you will have to enter the park from 2200 West. Turn East on 7800 South and make a right turn on 1825 West, continue straight and make a right into the West Jordan Veterans Memorial Park parking lot. There will be a special ramp to get you over the sidewalk.

They may want five or six Corvette Convertibles for the parade dignitaries. If you are interested please contact Kim Riley.

Since we are being paid for this car show we need a have a good showing.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

KEEP ON ROLLIN' CAR SHOW - JULY 17TH

<u>Saturday, July 17th</u> - Come and join us for a day of Corvette fun as we display our cars in a Corvette Corral, stroll the car show, listen to some great music AND all for a good cause. All proceeds from the car show will be donated to the Christopher and Dana Reeve Foundation for continuing research into a cure for spinal cord injuries.

All of the construction at Brighton is complete, so we expect to be able to fit about 350 cars and bikes this year!

The new Millie's Restaurant will be open to serve burgers, soft drinks and beer!

JC Hackett will be spinning the tunes and doing the announcing! In addition, we are planning some other featured entertainment!

We have even more great sponsors, vendors and awesome raffle prizes this year! The tally of raffle prizes is over \$5,000!

We will be expanding our trophy categories and sponsor awards!

We will assemble in the Park & Ride lot at the base of Big Cottonwood Canyon at 11:30 AM and depart promptly at 11:45 AM for a caravan to Brighton. Any North members who wish to caravan to the mouth of the Canyon should meet at the Layton Hills Mall flagpole at 10:30 AM and depart promptly at 10:45 AM for the Big Cottonwood Park & Ride lot.

The show will be held on July 17, 2010 at the Brighton Ski Resort, from Noon until 5PM (registrations will start at 9 AM).

Entry Fee:

\$15 per car prior to July 11, 2009

\$20 late registration and day of the show.

Check the Corvette Club of Utah website for the latest information.

NORTH RIM GRAND CANYON NP - JULY 17-18

Come join us for a road trip to the North Rim of the Grand Canyon National Park on July 17th - 18th. Brochures for the North Rim of the Grand Canyon and the motel are available on the CCU website.

<u>Saturday July 17th</u> - Members from the North will depart from the Layton Hills Mall flag pole at 7:00AM. We will meet the members from the South at the Chevron Gas Station at Thanksgiving Point and will depart from Thanksgiving Point at 8:00AM. We will stop for lunch at Houston's Trail's End in Kanab. Should arrive at the North Rim of the Grand Canyon around for sunset around 3:00PM. Should get some good color in the Grand Canyon from the setting sun. We will eat dinner at the Grand Canyon Lodge and head back to Best Western Red Hills Inn for the night. Should be back at the motel by 7:00PM.

<u>Sunday July 18th</u> - We will depart the motel at 9:00AM and head for J.C. Mickelson's in Nephi for Lunch. We will stop at Cedar Breaks National Monument on the way back. We should arrive in the Salt Lake Valley around 4:00PM.

Accommodations: The Best Western Red Hills Inn, (435) 644-2675, 125 W Center Street, Kanab, UT is holding 10 single king rooms for the Corvette Club of Utah at \$87.00 per night rate. They will hold the rooms until June 17th so make your reservations early. Breakfast is included.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information. There is an on-line sign-up on the CCU Website. If you don't have access to the website, catch me at a meeting, call me at home, e-mail me, or just show up if you want to go. There is no limit. If you have a room, you are good to go. For more information contact Bob Clayton at (801) 399-2557 or send an e-mail to robert.clayton@comcast.net.

CRATER OF THE MOON NP - AUG 28-29

Come join us for a road trip to the Craters of the Moon National Monument on August 28th to 29th. Craters of the Moon National Monument is near Arco, ID, the first city powered by a Nuclear Reactor. Arco is home to the Idaho National and Engineering Laboratory which is responsible for Navy's Nuclear Submarine Propulsion Systems and a Nuclear Powered Engine for an airplane. Brochures for Craters of the Moon National Monument and the motel are available on the CCU website.

Saturday August 28th - We will depart from the Flying J in Willard (Willard Bay North Marina Exit) at 9:00AM. We will stop for early lunch in Blackfoot, ID. Should arrive in Arco around 12:00PM. We will visit The World's First Nuclear Power Plant, EBR1. We will then travel to the Crater of the Moon National Monument were will stop at the Visitor's Center and drive the Seven Mile Loop Scenic Tour Route. We will then travel along the foothills of the Sawtooth Mountains to Mountain Home, ID. We should arrive at the Best Western Foothills Motor Inn for the night around 5:00PM.

Sunday August 29th - We will depart the motel at 9:00AM and head for Grand View passing Mountain Home AFB. We will follow the Snake River to Glens Ferry, rejoin I-84, and then get off on old US 30 in Bliss, following it to Twin Halls where will stop for lunch. From Twin Falls, we will continue to follow the old US 30 to Snowville where we will re-join I-84. We should arrive in the Salt Lake Valley around 4:00PM.

Accommodations: The Best Western Foot Hills Inn, (208) 587-8477, 1080 Highway 20, Mountain Home, ID has single king rooms (\$104.99) and double queen rooms (\$89.99). AAA, AARP/Senior (55 or Older Rate) is \$94.49 and \$80.00 respectively. You can reserve your rooms online or by calling them. Make your reservations early.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information. There is an on-line sign-up on the CCU Website. If you don't have access to the website, catch me at a meeting, call me at home, e-mail me, or just show up if you want to go. There is no limit. If you have a room, you are good to go. For more information contact Bob Clayton at (801) 399-2557 or send an e-mail to robert.clayton@comcast.net.

CCU CRUISE TO THE RENO, NEVADA AIR RACES - SEPT 16-20

Come join us for a trip to the Reno Air Races. We will also visit the National Car Museum and a side trip to Lake Tahoe. Additional information will be posted on the CCU web site as it becomes available.

ACCOMMODATIONS:

The Hilton Garden Inn Reno, (775) 850-9700, 9920 Double R Boulevard, Reno, Nevada 89521 is holding 30 rooms, 15 double queen and 15 king rooms, at \$119.00 per night rate plus tax. The rooms are being held under The Corvette Club of Utah and will be held until one (1) month prior to the arrival date. (August 16, 2010).

Please sign-up on-line on the CCU Website. There is no limit. If you have a room, you are good to go.

Always check the CCU website for the latest information.

Vette Gazette Advertising Rates

Business Card Ad: \$20

Half Page Ad: \$50

Third Page Ad: \$30

Full Page Ad: \$75

Ads will be published for Corvette Club members by the Corvette Club of Utah in the *Vette Gazette* and on the CCU website. Please send your ads and your check payable to CCU Advertising to Corvette Club of Utah, P.O. Box 1207, Riverton, UT 84065. Ads will be published in the next available issue.

ADVERTISEMENTS

Please support our advertisers.

Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, a Salt Lake Chevrolet Dealer



Larry H Miller Chevrolet 5650 S State Street Murray, UT 84107

Fax (801) 264-3218 Phone: 800-789-4679

Sales Sun Closed Mon-Fri 8:30 AM-9:00 PM Sat 8:30 AM-8:00 PM Service Sun Closed Mon-Sat 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Parts Sun Closed Mon-Fri 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Sat 7:00 AM-5:00 PM





Zaino Bros Show Car Polish!

Ron Price 2552 E. Sunset Drive Layton, UT 84040 <u>ronprice@xmission.com</u> (801) 628-5777

When you/ve tried the rest, buy the best!



Corvette Club of Utah P.O. Box 1207 Riverton, UT 84065

